
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Lin, Alan S@DOT [alan.lin@dot.ca.gov] 
1/23/2019 7:33:54 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Edmonson, Miya R@DOT [miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov]; Tan, Siew 
Mei@DOT [siew.mei.tan@dot.ca.gov]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Struhl, Mine@DOT [mine.struhl@dot.ca.gov]; Marquez, Paul Albert@DOT [paul-albert.marquez@dot.ca.gov]; Lee, 
Frances M@DOT [frances.lee@dot.ca.gov] 

City of Inglewood Projects-People Mover and NBA Stadium 
12-46 

1/29/2019 8:30:00 AM 
1/29/2019 9:30:00 AM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

You may forward to additional guests. 

The meeting time shall be 8:30 AM per phone call with Lisa today. 

Per consultant's request, Caltrans is confirming to have a meeting with the consultants for both projects. The purpose of 
the meeting is to discuss thresholds of significance and EIR work for City of Inglewood Projects. Please invite the City 
staff to attend the meeting as well. 

Please send the agenda ASAP for Caltrans review. For parking reservation, please forward driver's name and employer's 
name. 

Thank you! 

Alan Lin, P.E. 
Project Coordinator 
State of California 
Department of Transportation 
District 7, Office of Transportation Planning 
Mail Station 16 
100 South Main Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
(213) 897-8391 Office 
(213) 897-1337 Fax 


